BURKS FALLS, ARMOUR, RYERSON
TRI-COUNCIL MEETING - AGENDA

Monday August 28, 2023— 7:00 p.m.

THIS WILL BE A COMBINED IN-PERSON/ELECTRONIC MEETING

Village of Burk's Falls Senior Centre
136 Yonge Street, Burks Falls, Ontario

Contact the Burk's Falls Township if attending electronically, for meeting access
information. 705 382-3138 email: treasurer@burksfalls.ca

1. Host, Village of Burk's falls : Mayor Hope Welcome and Call the meeting to Order
2. Approve Notes from Tri - Council meeting May 29, 2023 (Resolution)
3. Virtual Presentation - DSSAB CAO and Communications Officer

4. Burk’s Falls, Armour & Ryerson Union Public Library presentation

5. Agricultural fall fair - fair funding (Possible Tri services funding)

6. Fairground property (Possible Tri services funding)

7. Water and Sewer Extension

8. Firehall / EMS ( Partnership )

9. Hospital Health Care Services(New)

10. Health Centre Building impacts to municipalities

11. Arena (Monthly report, capital expenses)

12. Junior Hockey Report

13. 2024 Shared Services budget

14. Rental Rates

15. Other : Community fireworks Burk's Falls, community expansion partnership



16. Next Quarterly meeting date: Monday November 27,2023 (Ryerson Host)

17. Adjourn



THE MUNICIPAL CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ARMOUR

TRI COUNCIL MINUTES

May 29, 2023

The combined in-personfvirtual TRl Council mesting of the Councils of the
Township of Armour, the Township of Ryerson and the Village of Burk's Falls was
held on Monday, May 29, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. at the Katrine Community Centre and
hosted by the Township of Armour.

Those in attendance for were;

Towniship of Armour Council present included Mayor Rod Ward; Councillors Jerry
Brandt and Rod Blakelock; Staff: John Theriault, Clerk-Treasurer/ Administrator.

Village of Burk’s Falls Council present included Mayor Chris Hope, Councillors
John Wilson, Ryan Baptiste, Sean Cotton and Ashley Brandt; Staff: Tammy Wylie,
Treasurer and Candy Shuker, Administrative/Finance Clerk.

Township of Ryerson Council present included Councillors Delynne Patterson,
Beverly Abhott, and Dan Roberison; Staff. Nancy Field, Deputy-Clerk, Brayden
Robinson, Treasurer, Ken Stevenson, Deputy-Chief and Cam Haffner, Fire
Prevention Officer.

Guests: Nieves Guijarro and Josie Woodman.
The meeting was called to order by Mayor Rod Ward at 7:02 p.m.
CONFIRMATION OF THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING:

The notes of the regular meeting held on February 27, 2023 were approved as
circulated.

DECLARATION OF PECUNIARY INTEREST: None

Mayor Rod Ward welcomed all of the participants and advised TRI Council that
he would like these meetings more open for discussion and that some decisions
be made to move items forward.

DISCUSSION ITEMS:
Proposed Agreement — Almaguin Highlands Health Centre

TRI Council discussed the report presented by the Village of Burk's Falls
concerning the options on how to fund the Almaguin Highlands Health Centre.
This report needs to be discussed by each Council included in the catchment area
of the facility. Some Councils have already sent in a response on the options
available in the report. Question was asked as to why this facility is not included
in the shared services. A history of the facility was given and the discussion on
including it in the shared services will need to be held in the fuiure. Council for the
Village of Burk’'s Falls also needs to discuss the responses to their proposed
options before making a decision.

Appointments to shared Boards & Committees

TRI Council discussed how municipalities who share members of a board or
committee could create a system by which appointing these members could be
streamlined. A proposal would be to ask all Councils who is interested in sitting on
a board or committee and then having a meeting with all the candidates to choose
one who would be recommended by all of the Councils. Another option would be
to have ballots until a candidate get the majority. Another idea would be to choose
an alternate if the first representative could not fulfil his/her mandate. Another
option would be to choose one municipality to be in charge of collecting the
information and recommending a candidate.

Page 1 of 3



THE MUNICIPAL CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ARMOUR

TRI COUNCIL MINUTES -
May 29, 2023

Succession Planning — Senior Management TRI Services

TRI Council discussed succession planning for the TR services. The Fire Chief
and the Arena Manager will be retiring in the near future. TRI Council wanted to
know what steps are being taken by each municipality fo ensure that these
positions will be filled when senior management retires. The arena has a
succession plan. The Fire Department is looking at succession ptanning, but it has
not been implemented yet. The Fire Department position could be shared with
another municipality. Waste Management is not lcoking at its department head
retiring, but Armour will alsc be looking into succession planning.

Rental Rates for Library and Fire Department

The Village of Burk’s Falls requested a discussion on the rental rates they are
charging for the Fire Department and the Library. The current rates are not in line
with what is being charged on the market. The Village would like to update these
rates so that they would have the money available to upgrade the buildings as
needed. Would the other two partners be agreeable to this?

New Library — Discussion, Timelines & Funding Model

TRI Council discussed the renovation or construction of a new library. There is a
need for the Library Board to decide what they want to do with this project and to
set a timeline for this project. TRI Council discussed how this project will be funded
by the pariners. If we wish to find grants, we will need to have a shovel ready
project. TRI Council passed a resolution requesting that the Library Board report
back to TRI Council with a concrete plan on how to construct a new library.

New Fire Hall — Discussion, Timelines & Funding Model

TR} Council discussed the construction of a new fire hall. EMS is interested in a
joint project within the next four (4) years, there is a need to set a timeline for this
project and get it going. TRI Council discussed how this project will be funded by
the partners. If we wish to find granis, we will need to have a shovel ready project.
Township of Ryerson will look into the possibility of leading this project and will
report back to TRI Council.

Agricultural Society — Fall Fair Update

An update was given on the Fall Fair. TRI Council discussed how the rental of the
tents for the Fall Fair was going to be financed. The approximate cost for the tents
is $6,000. TRI Council agreed that the cost of the tents will be covered through
the arena budget. A discussion ensued concerning the amount of work members
of the Agriculiural Society have to put in to be able to raise enough money every
year to keep the Society moving forward. There was also some discussion within
the Society on to how improve it.

Other Business

The Village of Burk’s Falls would like neighbouring municipalities fo work together
to help in making events work. Volunteers are hard te find now, so putting our
resources together would really help.

TRI Council was advised that projects are coming to the area and working together
will help.

ADJOURNMENT:

The TRI Council meeting adjourned at 9:00 p.m.

Page 2 of 3



THE MUNICIPAL CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ARMOUR

TRI COUNCIL MINUTES
May 29, 2023

RESOLUTIONS:

Moved by John Wilsen, seconded by Jerry Brandt; That the TRI Council of the
Township of Armour, Township of Ryerscen and the Village of Burk’s Falls approve
the notes of the regular meeting held on February 27, 2023. Carried

Moved by Rod Blakelock, seconded by Chris Hope; That the Library Board
present their findings concerning the construction of a new library to the TRI
Council at their next meeting on August 28, 2023. Carried

Moved by John Wilson, seconded by Ryan Baptiste; Be it resolved that each TRI
Council municipality agrees to pay for the tents required to create an indoor venue
for the Fall Fair to offset the inability to use the ice surface in the arena and further
that the cost of the tents be paid from the arena budget and any overage caused
in the budget be jointly coverad by the three (3) municipalities. Carried

Moved by Sean Cotton, seconded by John Wilson; That the TRI Council of the
Township of Armour, Township of Ryerson and the Village of Burk's Falls adjourn
this regular TRI Council meeting at 9:00 p.m. until the next regular TRI Coungil
meeting scheduled for Monday, August 28, 2023 to be hosted by the Village of
Burk's Falls. Carried

Rod Ward, Mayor

John Theriault, Clerk

Page 3 of 3



pieog uonensIuIupy E

SOOIAIQS [BID0S

punog Axred Jo 1911SIq




‘asodind

pue Ajtuniroddo aAey
pue buoraq ‘peaniea
aIe Ao} mouy ardoad
aIoUyMm ATUNUIUIOD Y

5




oH[ JO
Arenb 119y) saAoxduir
0] 9AI9S am a[doad a
9[geus pue Iamodurs
1B S9OIAISS UewIny
purreo buipiaoid
Afreoruiouoos

Aq senunwurod
I91Y][eay 191S0J O,

NOISSIW =8
¥no ¢




HOVIYLNO 8 YILTIHS
(MVA) NTIWOM i
NNV ERINERCI N

SIDIAYIS ONISNOH &

(SYYOAM OIYV.LNO)
ALITIGVLS ONISNOH .,
% 140ddNS IWODNI &7

SADIAYES SINFHA1THO @
o

SIWVUO0Hd 4NO




%6 |

AATT TVdIDINNK
% &L

ONIANN4

TVIONIAOYd
%8

SLNWVYUD 8 S334 ¥3SN

a3iAdNNd N MOH




S

O 1BUAJ0D “HNI OUBIG BU) WOy 30uB0y JapUN paywI AuedwoD ueyBnel -] :Ag PaaNpoLd

duiog ueyBren N 1 ©

,

M,_ gzﬁ_o
()

Sinsuni

\

buped
o4

VIOMSNIN 10
LOILSIA

ENHUET]

Kver
IO
RSN

EERGIAL

x_ 5

4O dIHSNMO.L
ONISSIINE

buyssidin

00005571 ‘0[eds

.\
Jal9e N

AHRGIOK NN

_ NIN9IS 40\

i dIHSNMOL
i 3lisitio) 7

GEIe
3_203_ 1

°*
JElISHON

AVIANNZOVH

joung

3004

TI¥ONEAW 40

ONIMHYD 40
LA LAVAIOING

dIHSNMOL
SNITEVD.

NOSNO¥I4

334un8
1sva

= INOLSILIHM 40 | B —
| ALOYdIDINOW

._suE.ﬁmE

|
|
|

EITE | JZNBON
|
|

NOLMNS

ERRIEE] - NOSAIM NAOHE|

| aNNoS AuEvE
40 SAIHSNMOL |
I1VAOJHOININ

GO

DNISSIdIN
40 LOIYLSIA

ASHNGDIN

SRl

[
|
|
|
|
|

[ﬁv m
KANFANS 1O
(#)/ IORILSIA

ANNOS Addvd 40 1OIdLS1d

= A

‘2J19wWo|1y aJsenbs

Jad sjdoad | g sem Asuap uonejndod syl pue sa11vWo|X
aJenbs ze'€L1'6 S! (3214351Q) punos Alied Jo eale pue| ayL
sa432wo|1y aienbs gL16 = 34y

"%¢'G JO abeJane |euoiieu syl pue

%8°G J0 abeuane |epuinoid 3yl 03 saiedwod Syl 9107 Woll
%G°6 JO abueyd e syuasaidal Ydiym ‘606'9t sem ‘(10113s1Q)
punos Auied jo uoneindod pajesawnua ay3 ‘L z0zZ Ul

60691 = uone|ndod

10IR1LSIA JdNO




(OWOM L) uoneziuediQ [eddiuniy
INOYIIAA sdiysumoy] sy Sunussaaday

3ysiuy paL

(OWOML) uoneziueduo edpiunyy
InoYaIpA sdiysumo] sya Sunussaadey

JunH esaud|

Y2IS3UOLy / Y21dIN D[N

Jo diysumo] ‘uosusAy jo diysumo] Auusd

Jo diysumo] Unowiay jo diysumoy ‘sje4 sing
Jo o8¢||IA ASu.ES)| Jo UMO] B Sunussaudey
juedep

Y2IS3UOLy / Y21dN D[N

Jo diysumoj ‘uosuaaky jo diysumo] Kuisg

Jo diysumo] Unowiay jo diysumoy ‘sje4 spjing
Jo a8¢||IA Aoues)| Jo uMmo] sy Sunussaudey
jpueag Aaaaf

punos A..ued jo umoj sy Supussaaday
Aanaenydy awuef

Je|e3dIA Jo diysumoy] |eBnoqa|

Jo diysumo] ‘SuoIsIYAA Jo Ajeddiunyy
‘Buiae) jo diysumo] sya Sunussaudoy
Aeag adiuef

Je||9IA 40 diysumo] ‘||esnogan

Jo diysumoy ‘auoisariym Jo Axjeddiuniy
‘Buie) jo diysumoj ay3 Sunuasaiday
3|ge1suo) |aof

uemelaugel jo diysumoj

pue 3uo.ag jo diysumo] Ueydel, jo diysumo|
‘Ajof jo diysumoj ‘@3plapung jo a3e[JIA

U9AIY Y3nog jo a8¢||IA9Ya Sunussaiday
Y3iwg uoseys

uemersudel jo diysumo|

pue 3uo.ag jo diysumo] Ueydey, jo diysumo|
‘Ajof jo diysumoj ‘@3plapung jo a3e[JIA

U9AIY Y3nog jo a8¢||IA Y3 Sunussauday
jpueag L]

BuissidiN jo diysumoj

Jspue|ed jo Ayjedidiunyy sy jo uonesodio)
‘uessemod jo Aledidiunyy sy3 unussaudey
Jees|do| 4939d

BuissidiN jo diysumoj

Uspue|eD jo Ajeddiungy ay3 jo uoneiodiod)
‘uessemod jo sanijedidiunyy ay3 Bunussaudsy
ea MW

uingag jo diysumoj ay3 Sunuasaiday
uosuul4 [reg

uingsg jo diysumoy sy3 Sunussaidsy
sutjjod paL

o3epdiyoay
ays jo diysumoy ay3 Sunussaudsy
Apun- woj

o3ejpdiyoay
3y jo diysumoj sy Sunussauday
(areyD) 1ssnuez >pry

QdvOod ¥4No




"SSAUSSI|aWOY 32npal pue juanald o}

sueld Bulwioyul pue spasu adiAles BulAuapl
‘SSUSSIBWIOY JO aINSEaW SpIM-AJUNWILLIOD
e sapinoid yoiym sieak omy Aloas uoljesswinug
SSOUSSS|SWOH apIMm JOUISIP B SJoNpuo)

‘90IAI8s 9jelidoidde 0y sseooe uoddns

0} SS8USSa|aLIOY JO SMO[JJNO puB SMOJUI

uo ejep sapinoid pue sulij-|eal Ul 8)ep-0}

-dn jday sI yolym 3si7 sweN-Ag sy} sulejuie|y

'S99} U0I}o8UU0D

pioye o0y Bulb6nujs 1o ‘sieale Ajin Jo [ejusl
Buloey asoyy Buipnour ‘Buisnoy Jisyy Buisol

JO YSll 18 8s0Uy} Joy 8ouemo||y BuisnoH wa|
-Joys pue buipuny (ddH) welboid uonusaaid
BuisnoH ybnouy} poddns jeloueul sapinoid

NOILN3ATYEd SSANSSITINOH

(13vno)

Kemuyied |janel] Aousbiswig Joj uonezuoyny
aulennN-epeuen ayj Japun epeue)

ul Buiurewal 1o BuiALie sjuelbiw ueluien

A1ajes InoA Jnoge paliom
diysuonejas anisnge ue buineg)
awoy JnoA wouy pajoine buiaq

‘Buisnoy pue pooy
1| sbuiyy 1oy Asuow ybnous Buiney JoN

‘se yons suonenyis Aouabiawa
Ul 9SOy} 0} 90UB)SISSE [BlouBUly WIS}-HoYS

FONVLSISSV ADNIDHIWAS

-,

ALINIAGVLS 8 1HOddNS FWODNI

'sisuped aled

uyeay pue yuds3 ‘dsSao ‘YHIND ‘ouejuo
juswhojdw3g ‘swelboid BuisnoH ‘Ajjiqels
Buisnoy Buipnjour siauped Ayunuwwoo

10 A}BlIEA B YlIM UOIIBUIPIOOD pUE S[BlIsoy

suoddns Buluies; pue
aoue)sisse JuswAojdwa g uoiezijigels aji

Ayirenb oym sjenpiaipul
SWODUI-MO| 1O} SOUE)SISSE [BIoUBUI-

SOTHOM OIIVLNO

i W



3 | b61o'qesspsd-mmm y

Y0

H1o-qesspsd-mmm y

(uosud/jief) uonesaosesu|

ains JoN
anss| asnge 30uejsqNs 10 yijeay [ejusy

ueipienby/juased/auyied/asnods (1e0Q “4ON1} ‘Al ‘UBA ‘1BD) BJOIY3A B U]

Aq asnqe paousuadx3y

1ayjo/uelpienbpuased/sauried/asnods (423j2ys 100p3IN0 10 S)Ud}) Juswdweoul
Yum 1o1u0y

pajesojal/Auunwiwion ayy ya Buisnoy/1a)jays [euonisuel|

13}|3ys d2UB|OIA
191Ju0d JueUa}/pIojpue ansawop 1o Ajiwey ‘Aouablawy

(ur panow pualy 10 Ajiwiey yum
13UMo ‘pjos/pajeAouas Buip|ing) [ejua 1507
uonipuoa Buisnoy ajesun/iyun [s10W/[310H

(qol 10 awoou yyauaq

4o ss0]) buisnoy 10§ awoosu; ybnoua 10N WH‘UMHHQH mngﬂﬂm =°> ole WHQA g

cposnoy-ispun Oﬁm@&. 0} noA P®ol @2AeY si0joe] jey M\ S

*pPIyo e se awoy dnoib ynok wwr
e 10 91ed 191s0} Ul uaaq buiaey papodas 10300p Ajiuiey @ aneH O\qu .

( O\O.HN Oowm .. snouabipuj

3 se paiynuap|
301A19s Aleyjiw : anssi yjeay : uonenwi| [eaisAyd : o
1sed buiney papiodas - [ejuaw e Buiney papiodal e buiney papiodal \O QN

@ o
y \Ovm smal . “Aanins uonesawnua ayy o} pajuasuod jey ajdoad i ayy

sieak sieak sieak sieak 4 ;o sasuodsai ayy yb1jybiy Atewwns siyy o synsalayl
anss| asnge aouejisqns uonenwi| aaubhod H +69 9,08 6r,9€  SeSc  Japun
e Buiaey panodal . 10 Bujuies| e buiaey papodas ll‘ e : punos Aued 1se3 @

%VC %YV

: 1202 ‘S L Jaquiardas uo
awioou; oN . ssaussajawoy buiouaadxa
530108 13410 : punos A1ied jo 1011siq N-w
Supai xeL Ajiwes 3 piyo 3y} ul ajdoad jo # |yl

B0UBJSISSY |BID0S/SHIOM OLIBIUQ
(S19/5V0/dd0) swyauag sioluag
wauag Ajiqesiq

(13) @oueinsu| yuawhojdw3

spuauy/Ajiuey woiy Aauop
wawiojdw3 yoenuoa/jensey .HN O N pleog uonensiurupy
SOOIAIDG [BID0OS

awhojdw3 awiy |In4 AHOMH“H@EH—AHM mmmﬂhmmw.—”waom \At
£9UIOOUT JO S92INO0S INOA 31k ey punos ed JO 1013SI1q




sJojelado aled plIys yim sjuswaalby ad1nIas Jo aseyoind ajnoaxs app .
(o]

‘Jouisip sy ul

swelboud a1ed pjiyo Joy seiunyoddo Juswdojansp pue Buluiely apiroid app .
(sweiboud aye18S NOAMET €1 PUB Sqny NOAEeT ¢€)

sajuan Ajlwed % pliyo NOALeg . "swielboud a1eos pjiys pasuadl| |le ul 3|gejieAe

sI aled pliyd Ayenb ybiy jeys sainsus welboid asueinssy Ajeny JnQ .
$92IAI9G poddng uoisnou| .

‘swe.boud

(sswoH panoiddy Aousby g1) 2.1e0 p|Iyo pajesado Apoalip Joy sseooud Buljjig 8y} 98SIaA0 pue ‘1ouISIp 8y}
weliboid aled pliyD swWoH pasuadl] . Ul apisal Jey) saljiwe} Joj Apisqns aa4 ale) pliy9 Joj Ajjiqibie suiwisiep spa .

(1B yinog) 0O 13 sdalS IS A weiboid
(elepsw3) 00013 puelybiH (0073MO) 818D pliyD 3 BulutesT Alie3 spip-epeue) sy} JSjsiulpe Sp\ - .

(punog Aued) 900713 Xeanep \,

(uessemod) DD 13 MaIAlle "JouIsIp 8y} ul sweibold aieo pjiyo pasusdl| o} yoddns pue ‘souepinb

sanua) aied ply9 % buiuies] Aue3 v 998_0 . ‘diysiepes| sepinoid uoisinip Juswabeuepy 8o1AI8S aled plIiyd ayl .

FHVO A1IHO d31vid3dO A1LOHId HADOVNVH AD1AN3S

S3DIAYES SINFHATIHD




‘welboid suonesadQ BuisnoH ayj jo adoos syl UIyIM
17 e} sjoaloid [endeD g aoueusjuiely Aladold pue sadinIes Jueus|

"s)un
19)JewW pue |9Y Jo Xiw e Buipnjoul ‘oulsig 8y} ul 3o0)s Buisnoy

Jjoid-uou jo sjun G| e aiay) Ho0ls gvySSa 8y) 0} uolippe u|
siapinoid BuisnoH Jjoid-UoN yim sjuswaaibe Bunesado sulejuiepy -

‘s)iun/awoy
‘siadojarep /92 40 [E10} B IO} ‘S)IUN J93IEW GZ PUE ‘S|qepIole /Z Uim Buoje
lenusjod pue spiojpue] [eoo] ypm diysuonelal Bupiom Buoss “ $)IUN BWOdUI-0}-palesb-jusl G|z seresado pue sumo gysSSq oyl
e suleyuiew pue Buisnoy sjgepJloye syeald 0} saniunuoddo s)eag . ' '
‘siapinold
1817 e pazileua) sy Buibeuew pue Buisnoy s|gepioye pue J1joid-uou JO XiW B aABY am ‘JoLIsIg 8y} U]
Buisnoy aWooU| 0} PaIESs) JUSy JO UONE.ASIUILIPE 8y} IO} 9|qisuodsay - (7L) 10y AOUBLS| [BOUSPISSY U] SE [[oM SB (YSH) 10y SI0IAIBS

BuisnoH ay; ybnouyy Buisnoy Ajunwwod sayejnbas asuincid
8yl ‘suoneiodiod Buisnoy aAnelado-02 Jo jyoid-uou ‘Buisnoy
1e00] Ag pajesado pue paumo ale sjun Buisnoy Ajunwiwio)

‘punog Alied Jo 1oulsig ey} ul syosfoid Buisnoy sjgeploye seasiano
pue swelbolid Buisnoy Ajunwwiod J0 uonessiuilpe pue Buipuny ay)
1o} a|qisuodsal Jebeuew ao1A18s Buisnoy pajeubisap ay) sl gysSSa syl

SWVYOOUd ONISNOH SNOILVY3dO OSNISNOH

S3DIAY3S ONISNOH




cl

"8SN(E JO SOUS|OIA PESSaUNIM BuIARY JO S}oayd By}
woJj [eay 9| jo abe ayy 0} dn uaipjiyo djay 0} paubisap s weiboid S82I0A S,udIpjIyd 8yl

"a|ge|ieAe s| Buljjesunoo dnoib pue |enpiAlpu] ‘sjusuwiulodde umol) pue
[efa] ‘Wnoo 0} Juswiuedwoaoe apiaoid os|e spA 1oUISIP 8y} ul Buial uswom 0} Buljjesunod
[enuspisal-uou apiroid 0} JBAIY UINog pue punosg Alled Ul 8|ge|ieA. S| Ja)IOAN Yoealng uy .

“ g
'
..\‘

v

"ualip|Iiyo Joy ataydsowse anloddns pue Ajpuslly e sepiroid aoe|d idsT “pjoyasnoy ay} Ulyiim sUuoAIsns Wol) souela|o}

pue uoljelado-00 Jo suoneloadxs Yum ‘elaydsow)e swoy ajes e ulejulewl 0} aALlS S\ ‘sluapisal |je Ag paleys seale uolwod pue ‘Aoealid 1o} swooipad
[enpIAIpUl B1e 313y Yoam e sAep uaaas ‘Aep e sinoy g Payels sI Yyolym awoy pag-0L Aousbiawa ue si Ja)ays sy ‘suonen)is aaisnge Buires| uswom

0} UaAID sI Alllold "SISLID Ul SeAjsWay} puly oym punos Alled 4o 10LISIg 8Yj Ul USIp|IYyo pue uswom Jo) soue)sisse pue Ja)ays Aouablowa siayo aoeld Judsy
‘leinuspiuoo pue ‘ebieyo Jo aal) ‘Aiejunjoa aie sweibold pue saolAIes ||

"spaau InoA 1ins 0} weiboid e sey aoe|d 1ids3 ‘ueld Ajajes B 81e8I0 PUB JO||IBSUNOD B YIM Jaau 0} Juem isnl 1o ‘Js)ays ayj ul Aeys o} aoe|d e alsinbal noA Jayiaypn

AIUNWWOD 8y} Ul SSAI| MU UsI|gelSe 0] pue 80Us|OIA WO 881} 8Al| 0} papaau suoddns ay)
Buissaooe pue Buifyuspl ur uswom sysisse Jayiop, Hoddng BuisnoH B jeuonisuel] INQ .

FJHULNIO FID2UNOSIY ATIWVH 3O0V1d LIddS3




avsSSdSd/WOoU=anIM| D

$3J0daIYy /310 qesSpSA MMM dVvSSASd/Wo9300qa0t
J® 9|qe|ieAe s1uodad QYD AJYauol

310°qesSpSA MMM
] T ]

Id31LO3INNOD AVLS




pOTG WO LLLLOYLG0L O]

Bio-qesspsd@.Iamo|ql @

4301440 SNOILVYOINNINNOD 71

Jamoyg (LS

02¢S X LLL/-9v/-S0L
Bi0'qesspsd®@aizuaoew)

d301440 IAILVHLSININGY 43I1HO
31ZUDY|de|y AWwe]

—

J & O

o

NOA

JANVHL




The Municipality of the

VILLAGE OF BURK’S FALLS

172 Ontario Street Box 160 Burk’s Falls ON  P: 705-382-3138 F: 705-382-2273 www.burksfalls.net

1. Background
The Council for the Village of Burk’s Falls became the owner of the former Red Cross Hospital in 2011. At that
time a Board, The Almaguin Health Centre Board, with Village representatives was set up to begin the process of
accepting funds and working to bring health care services back to Almaguin.

The Board set up monthly committee meetings jointly with Almaguin municipal members to assist with the goal
to attracting new doctors and health care professionals. In 2011 all municipalities joined in these efforts and
passed resolutions of support, forwarding them onto the Northeast Local Health Integration Network and the
Ministry of Health.

In 2012 the AHHC Board commissioned a Business Plan, adopted the final document, and sent to the senior levels
of government for approvals. This started the process to have a Ministry funded Family Health Team (FHT) set up
in the AHHC. Renovations were completed and the FHT and Doctor’s Group opened up practice to serve the
communities of Armour, Burk’s Falls, Magnetawan, Perry and Ryerson. However, there are also patients from all
over Almaguin including from McMurrich Montieth and Kearney. The Board, and several individual
municipalities, have sent several resolutions of support to have McMurrich Monteith and Kearney added to the
catchment area but to date there has been no success at the provincial level.

The 2012 Business Plan informed the AHHC Board that the loss of urgent care is the biggest concern and that the
region is being underserviced despite the province’s statement to the contrary. The residents want a multi-
purpose community-based healthcare facility. Providers want coordination of activities among healthcare
providers in the region to be better aligned and a more consistent and sustainable funding models. The Business
Plan was partially executed due to funding constraints. There were services as indicated then, but none directly
supported by the AHHC Board. There are services listed that were to be administered by the Board but they
continue to be administered by Muskoka Algonquin Health Care and funded by the Village.

In 2019 the Council for the Village of Burk’s Falls began the request to Almaguin municipalities to assist with the
costs of operating and upkeep of the Almaguin Highlands Health Centre. The intent as can be derived from the
literature back in 2011 indicate that the Health Centre was to be supported with funding from other
municipalities. This arrangement was not formalized but in 2011 all municipalities did contribute $2.00 per
person based on the population of the time. Other contributions were received as individual Councils felt
necessary. Since 2019, most municipalities have agreed to an annual contribution to share the burden of
ensuring health care services are located in Almaguin. However, there is a desire to make the annual request
more predictable for all parties.

The Village of Burk’s Falls wants to formalize a long term plan for the building to create a truly sustainable
community health hub for all of Almaguin. There are health providers in other communities and yet the residents
in the region continue to feel underserviced. A formal path needs to be set to achieve the long term goals.
However, the ratepayers of the Village cannot afford to be solely responsible for this initiative.

The following will summarize the options that the Council for the Village of Burk’s Falls has contemplated to
provide all Almaguin Highland Health Center municipal members a better understanding and a more structured
way forward.



Governance Options Considered
1. Keep the status quo, send request as annual invoices based on previous year’s deficit
2. Sell the building through the competitive market
3. Create a stand alone incorporated Board
4. The Village continues to manage with the assistance of a AHHC Board

2. Important to Know
A. The Village’s budget for the property includes the combined revenue and expenses for all the
buildings/services including the Medical Building, the EMS Base, and the Health Centre.

B. The AHHC building has been deemed a capital facility and as such the Village doesn’t collect or charge
taxes for the property. The medical building does not qualify as a capital facility.

C. The Almaguin Highlands Health Centre is a commercial building with tenants who provide health and
social related services to the region. Neither, the Village, nor the Health Council, directly offers any
service from the building. The Village does manage it as a landlord and promotes any vacancies to extend
health related services offered to Almaguin. The success is that many other health service providers
seeking new locations see the merit in having the health hub as well.

Figure 1: Services on property listed by serviced areas.

Value of Rent Beneficiary Beneficiary Beneficiary
AHHC Services (see legend) Regional Catchment ARBF

X-Ray / ECG
Laboratory
Physiotherapy (MAHC)
CMHAC

NBPS Health Unit M/Donation
Foot Care (In Physio rm)
Diabetes Education

OTN

The Friends

Al-Non

Emotions Anonymous

Sexual Assault

Medical Supply Depot

Frozen Meals Program

BF Family Health Team

Drs. Family Health Team

Food Bank

Board Room

Medical Building Services
Children's Aid Society

Medical Accessible Transportation
Fire Department

Arnica (Pharmacy)

Highlands North Physio

vacant

med bldg. top right back M
med bldg. lower front right M

EMS Building S X

Legend  Value of Rent: N=No rent paid; M=Market rent paid; S=subsidized rental fees
Regional: All Almaguin Municipalities

Catchment: Townships of Ryerson, Armour, McMurrich Monteith, Kearney, Perry, Municipality of Magnetawan, Village of Burk’s Falls
ARBF: Townships of Armour and Ryerson and Village of Burk’s Falls

=L Z2Z2Z2
X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

SO0 nnmnn zZzzZz 2

=E=2n L
<

Page 2 of 7



While the Community Care Access and the Health Unit no longer have physical locations, they do continue to
offer their services to the region. Services are now performed in the clients home and when needed the
Boardroom at the AHHC is booked.

D. The Almaguin Highlands Health Council and the Village have conducted several surveys with Almaguin
residents over the past 4 years for a variety of reasons. These recent surveys indicate, Almaguin wide, health
care remains top of mind and access to services is the number one priority. Access may mean the type of
service, transportation to the service and the affordability of the service. In Almaguin there is still a waitlist
for a family doctor. However, the Ministry of Health has concluded for our population there are adequate
doctors. Other health services requested from the survey results:

a. Doctor/Nurse Practitioner

b. Dentist

¢. Urgent Care

d. Optometrist

e. Mental Health Services

E. The Council for the Village of Burk’s Falls wants to re-establish the chartable organization, the AHH Center
Board, to function as a fundraising organization to support the building infrastructure so that services
continue to want to be located within the Health Hub. Capital on the building has been focused on the Family
Health Team needs with over $400,000 being contributed to renovations since 2011 and in recent years.
There is another ask (2022) from the FHT for further renovations that was sent to all catchment
municipalities, and most have agreed to cover these expenses. The OTN will be moving down as well into a
larger area and the Health Council has agreed to use some of the funds collected to support OTN equipment
upgrades. The funds are going directly to the FHT so they can relocate to the lower east level (former LHIN
space). The charitable organization, to be reorganized, will act as the agent for donations and possibly into
the future as an Administrator for the Health Hub, connecting services to available spaces and vice versa.
Currently, there is no funding for this position.

F. There is a lot of history over the last 12 years of operating the Almaguin Highlands Health Centre. Services
have come and gone, new ones have arrived and some have stayed the course. There have been many
stakeholders and passionate councillors who have worked to make this Health Hub a sustainable reality.
Appendices to this report are:

a. Resolution copy from Almaguin Communities to support the takeover of the Health Centre to the

Ministry and NE LHIN. (2011)

Business Plan for AHHC Community-Based Healthcare in Almaguin (2012)

2019 Request from Village for support

2022 Update on AHHC and Village’s request for support

2020 Almaguin Highlands Primary Health Care Survey Results

2020 Almaguin Community Safety and Well Being Plan Survey — relevant results

Breakdown of Revenue and Expenses from 2011 to 2023 (budget) for AHHC

Summary reports from Engineer Study of AHHC in 2022 (mechanical condition assessment)

10 Year Capital Items

Sm e o0 T

G. When MAHC ceased management of the building as a hospital to manage their deficit they entered into an
agreement with the Village that they would continue their services (x-ray, Lab, post op physiotherapy) to the
region as long as they did not have to pay rent. There is no end date to this contract and it remains valid.

Page 3 of 7



H. The Almaguin Highlands Health Center has several services within the building that have, and demand,
subsidized or no-rent agreements. These services are important to the region and are needed to keep the
communities and residents healthy. However, this creates a shortfall for operations which then provides very
low funds for capital improvements. The upkeep of the building has fallen only to the residents of the Village
solely, until 2019 when municipalities did begin to contribute. This is welcomed relief as the services benefit
more than Village residents and it now allows the Village to plan for much needed improvements. A
predictable and formal contribution agreement is needed to solve the problems of these rental shortfalls.
This report is intended to provide options and recommendation on how to achieve that outcome.

3. The Governance Options Explained

1. Keep the status quo, send request as annual invoices to member municipalities based on immediate
previous year’s shortfall.

a.

b.
C.
d

Village seeks services and promotes the rental of empty units

Village enters into all tenant leases

Village manages all building operating services as landlord

Village plans and manages all capital improvements — which up to now have been mainly for the
FHT and now the 2" floor is a priority for 2023

Village holds all service contracts, fire, alarms, yard maintenance, snow removal, custodial
services

Pros — ensure services provided, non-profit service groups use at low cost, attractive for local and
regional economic development

Cons —recurring funding shortfalls paid by BF ratepayers, MAHC agreement at no rent, age of
building, amount of resources to administer

2. Sell the building through the competitive market
Council has considered this option and while it is not off the table, it is not the preferred option. When
looking strictly from a business angle, this building is not self-supporting, and it is not the Village’s intent
to have taxpayers fund rental properties. However, the importance of having control over the services
within the building is not lost on Council. Local health care services are vital to attracting new residents.
While it is not the mandate of municipal governments, without the support and promotion by
municipalities the existing services may not have located in the region.

3. Create a stand alone incorporated Board

a.
b.

Sell shares of the building to member municipalities and/or stakeholders

Board makes all decisions; member groups cover all costs of operating and capital as the Board
deems necessary (Like a library)

Board has own staff (Executive Director) to manage the facility and ensure it reaches capacity
with health care services

Pros: There is no direct deficit to the Village’s ratepayers, more decision makers for the building,
Cons: restricted say on tenants/services to be available, Board negotiates with tenant for lease if
too much/full cost recovery, no services are located here

4. The Village continues to manage with the formal assistance of member municipalities

a.

b.

C.

All AHHC Council member municipalities enter into a contribution agreement to cover approved
budgeted costs at a fixed percentage with 5-year review intervals.

The Village continues to oversee operations of the building, as is Option #1

The Village continues to hire staff 3 days a week to manage facility (current Admin Assist)

Page 4 of 7



Governance Recommendation

Option #4 (four) is the preferred option. This would continue to be in conjunction with the Village’s
establishment of the Foundation for the Health Centre to assist in raising funds for capital improvements. The
Almaguin Highland Health Council has adopted new terms of reference that removes the building from their
mandate and focuses on health care services being provided throughout Almaguin. However, we have seen the
success of attracting services to health hubs, especially when they align. For example, a doctor’s office with walk-
in lab and x-ray services in the same building. As seen from Figure 1 on services offered, many of the services
currently in the building benefit more than one municipality.

With this option, the largest issue will be the factors for cost sharing. As expected, there is always the concern
that one municipality will be off setting costs for a building owned by another. In this case, the cost recovery
should be viewed more as covering the cost for services that collectively don’t pay enough rent to offset the cost
of their space. Many services are subsidized, in fact the most used services are either not paying rent (through
service agreement) or have a reduced rental rate. When reviewing Figure 1 compared to subsidy amounts with
Figure 2 for Subsidy rents by tenant, below, for health care services there is an annual rental subsidy of
$40,974.20. That consists of support group charges, Muskoka Algonquin Health Care services, the Ontario
Telemedicine Network and the two groups that make up the Burk’s Falls and Area Family Health Team.

Figure 2: Subsidized rents rates by tenant

AH Health Centre Subsidy for Services Per municipality

1.  All Almaguin Municipalities (10 communities)

Support Groups 900
MAHC (lab,xray,physio) 31,816
OTN 3075
Total for services for 10 municipalities
serviced S 35,791.00 $3,579.10
2. Catchment

BF, Armour, Ryerson, Perry, Magnetawan
Kearney, McMurrich Monteith (7 communities)

Family Physicians S 5,183.20 $740.46

Total subsidy @ AHHC Services/Yr. $ 40,974.20 $3,619.56

Additional subsidy for
Food Bank/yr. $20,336.90

vacant space is $19,577.50

we are currently in discussions

Total rent shortfall $80,888.60

The Food Bank is a regional service as well and they do receive a discount on the fair market rental rate as their
space is large and offers a valuable service to the vulnerable population. The Fire Department has an office
within the medical building and upon renewal the rates can be expected to increase as well. There are two units
vacant or underutilized since 2022 but the Village is in discussion with a health provider and it does look
promising. If it is not successful, the Village will market the spaces again in the summer of 2023.

Page 5 of 7



4.

Cost Sharing Contribution Options

In reviewing the possible cost factors for the contribution agreement to implement the governance
recommendation No. 4, the Village has considered:

1.

Covering subsidy for services plus 50% for capital to attract new services. The second story will be
refreshed in 2023 and several units will be marketed for rent to health providers. As much of the capital
has been focused on the Family Health Team the rest of the building is in need of urgent cosmetic care.
The engineering reports and 10-year capital list will also require $600,000 in capital improvements over
the next few years. The Village is applying for grants to assist with these costs.

Annual subsidy based on services (Figure 2) $ 40,974.20
Additional 50% Capital improvements $ 20.487.00

$ 61,461.20
Divided by 10 municipalities / per year $§ 6,146.10

Basing cost sharing on usage for services. The Village has been requesting the service providers that
receive discounted rental rates to track usage for the past several years. The summary is below. The
chart takes into account the average percentage of all usage plus the population, as health care is a
people centered service, and calculates the portion of the 12-year average deficit. The concern with
usage is that it is not reliable and often clients don’t know which municipality they “live” in even when
asked for postal codes and those giving the questionnaire do not know the street names or boundaries of
the communities. Additionally, service providers have shared being very busy so they are doing their best
to record the information correctly. Client information is also protected under freedom of information
rules and addresses cannot be recorded for these purposes.

Figure 3: Use of services by community

Serviced Municipalities

Statistics on Usage @ AHHC

# of Benefiting Communities 10 10 7
Service Provided OTN MAHC Services BFFHT Population

pre-2019 % 2021 % 2020 % % Average % Average deficit
Burk's Falls/Armour/Ryerson* 234 15.54 1709 0.44 0.00 S 60,069.30
Armour 22 1.46 389 11.57 1459 11.92 10.67 11.20 6727.76
Burk's Falls 760 22.60 957 7.82 12.42 12.95 7778.97
Kearney 26 1.73 175 5.20 236 6.06 974 7.96 5.00 553 S 3,321.83
Magnetawan a7 3.12 338 10.05 275 7.06 1753 14.32 8.25 8.78 S 5,274.08
McMurrich 28 1.86 156 4.64 178 4.57 907 7.41 4.75 528 $ 3,171.66
Perry 37 2.46 270 8.03 485 12.45 2650 21.65 10.50 11.03 $ 6,625.64
Ryerson 171 5.08 745 6.09 7.67 820 §$ 4,925.68
Strong 322 9.57 1566 12.79 1133 11.86 S 7,124.22
Sundridge 712 21.17 938 7.66 15.08 15.61 S 9,376.82
Strong/Sundridge/Joly* 1112 73.84 0.00 1013 26.00 0.00 053 S -
Joly 70  2.08 293 2.39 9.08 961 S 5,772.66

totals 1506 1007 3363 " 389 12242 94.75 100.58

*Note: some services collected use based on Postal

Page 6 of 7



Covering the average 10-year deficiency evenly across all 10 municipalities. In reviewing the deficiency
since 2011/2012 the average deficit for operating and capital has been $60,069. Currently, the annual
invoices are sent out based on the previous year’s deficit divided among those municipalities who
contribute to off setting health care services. The cost for each municipality under this system is
$6,007.00 per year.

Population based: In reviewing the history of the Health Centre in 2011 each of the 12 Almaguin
Municipalities paid $2.00 per capita to the AHHC Board to kick start their accounts. It is logical to assume
population could be a cost factor long term since healthcare services are people centric. Figure 4 below
breaks down the cost sharing by population per community. As well the last two columns calculate
contributions based on per capita. Neither the 2011 contribution of $2.00 per person, nor a $4.00 per
capita would cover the average annual deficit.

Figure 4: Population cost base by community

2021 Census
Municipality Population
$60,000 $2.00 $4.00
Armour 1,459 010  6,116.55 2918 5836
Burk's Falls 957 007  4,012.02 1914 3828
Ryerson 745 0.05  3,123.25 1490 2980
Joly 293 002  1,228.34 586 1172
Kearney 974 0.07  4,083.29 1948 3896
Perry 2,650 0.19 11,109.56 5300 10600
Strong 1,566 011  6,565.12 3132 6264
Sundridge 938 007  3,932.36 1876 3752
Magnetawan 1,753 0.12  7,349.08 3506 7012
Machar 969 007  4,062.33 0
McMurrich Monteith 907 006  3,802.40 1814 3628
South River 1,101 0.08 461571 0
14,312 1 S 24,484.00 $48,968.00

Cost Sharing Contribution Recommendation

1.

It is recommended to use the cost sharing based on actual shortfalls from the previous ten years, Option
3 above. In reviewing the deficiency since 2011/2012 the average deficit for operating and capital has
been $60,069. Currently, the annual invoices are sent out based on the previous year’s deficit divided
among those municipalities who contribute to off setting health care services. The cost for each
municipality under this system is $6,007.00 per year.

Page 7 of 7



The Municipality of the

VILLAGE OF BURK’S FALLS

172 Ontario Street @ PO Box 160 e Burk’s Falls ON POA 1CO
P 705-382-3138 @ F 705-382-2273 @ www.burksfalls.net

ARBFMA Manager’s Report

Date: August 24", 2023
RECOMMENDATION

Accept this report as information.
BACKGROUND

Staff have continued to work on facility, ice, and equipment maintenance as well as the daily cleaning. The
facility rentals for the month of August have been very busy. The Karl Crozier rentals are normal based on
recent years however the ice surface rentals have exceeded expectations again and were well above rentals
in recent years.

The Karl Crozier Room had 53 % hours booked in August which included the senior’s yoga & exercise classes,
Bingo, the Friends, and a 2 birthday parties.

At the time of writing this report, the ice surface had 269 % hours of ice booked, 16 of those hours were
booked for weekly public skating. The hours exceed the August 2022 by 42 hours. However, this was
expected as last August ice was only in for 4 weeks and August 2023 had 6 extra days of ice rented.

Winning Techniques currently has used 37 % of their banked hours in August. Winning Techniques will also
use 4 hours of banked ice time on Friday September 01°' leaving a balance of 286 .

During the month of August there were many highlights to mention

ANALYSIS

e The Zamboni crossover valve and propane connector was repaired during an open time in the
facility, so no ice rentals were lost.

e The alarm system malfunctioned late in the evening of July 27" and staff had to have a emergency
repair completed that evening. The system that malfunctioned monitors the compressors,
dehumidifier, and condenser. Facility staff determined that an emergency repair was required
especially because of the high humidity that day and week. Staff could not afford a refrigeration
system breakdown in the middle of the night without getting an immediate notification as that issue
would cause chaos for facility rentals on the July 28™".

e The National Junior Hockey League has gone dark, and staff believe the league will not be starting
this fall as they reported.

e Staff have received many compliments in the month of August about the ice surface and the facility.

e Staff have had good interest in the ice for September currently having 108 % hours booked for the
month. The average winter monthly ice rentals for this coming season is 125 per month which
includes the public skating hours.




The Municipality of the

VILLAGE OF BURK’S FALLS

172 Ontario Street @ PO Box 160 e Burk’s Falls ON POA 1CO
P 705-382-3138 @ F 705-382-2273 @ www.burksfalls.net

e Staff have had many ice rental inquiries from the open ice poster that is posted on the arenas
Website and Facebook page.

e The on-line booking process for facility rentals is also increasing.

e The new fall rate for non-prime ice for 1 to 4 skaters has received great feedback and staff have
already booked over 30 hours ice at that rate.

e PlumbRX has donated 2 hockey nets, 4 hockey sticks, 2 ball hockey balls and 2 hockey pucks to the
Village to help us raise money for the Zamboni and Score-clock. Staff have set up a Christmas raffle
and will sell tickets and the proceeds will be put towards Councils Got a Tonnie fundraiser. Staff are
still waiting to hear back from PlumbRX about getting the donation delivered to the arena.

e After the 22/23 ice season, staff investigated a different type of bar to secure the Zamboni gates
during ice rentals. Staff wanted something less awkward and more efficient than the heavy metal
bar that was being used. The estimated costs staff received from the arena board companies were
very expensive and would have had to be added to the Capital budget for 2024. Since this was a
small issue staff wanted resolved, it was decided to discuss other options and approached Councilor
Wilson for his advice and expertise in the matter. Staff would like to thank Councilor Wilson for
helping staff with this problem and helping find a better less costly solution and one staff feel is
better than the estimates received.

FINACIAL IMPACT

The cost to repair the alarm system may impact the 2023 budget however staff are still waiting on the
invoice for the repair

HUMAN RESOURSE IMPACT
None to report
ENVIROMENTAL IMPACT
None to report

OPTIONS

Accept this report as information and discussion.

Graham Smith RRFA/CIT ARBFMA Manager




ARBF Memorial Arena
10 year Capital Plan

Department
Ice Plant

Building

Item

2023

2024

2025

2026

2027

2028

2029

2030

2031

condenser cleaning

1,850

1,900

1,950

2,000

2032
2,050

top end overhaul (6000 hours)

12,000

12,000

top end Rebuilds Compressor #1 & #2

5,000

Safety Valves Inspected/Replaced

4,500

5,000

Plate/Frame Chiller Regasket

35,000

Compressor #1 averhaul {6000 hours)

8,500

Compressor #2 overhaul (6000 hours)

8,500

Compressor #1 Replacement

50,000

Compressor #2 Replacement

50,000

Compressor Oil Separators

20,000

Dehumidifier Replacement & Platform

65,000

40,000

Evaporator Condenser Replacement

130,000

Upgrade Relief Pipe/Stack/Size

15,000

Install Soft Starts

Structure report

4,000

9,000

Replace Gas Range in Kitchen

9,780

Replace Dishwasher

7,650

Puck Board Upgrade/Ice Surface

65,000

Zamboni Replacement

145,000

Zamboni Rebuild

26,000

Zamboni Dynascrub (Board Scrubber)

6,500

Arena Roof

212,000

Zamboni/Compressor Roof

45,000

HVAC Replacement

30,000

30,000

Compact Floor Scrubber

Lobby Washroom Rubber Flooring

6,500

Lobby Washroom Upgrades

12,500

Scoreclock

15,000

5,000

LED Lighting Lobby & Washrooms

Replace all Dressin Room Benches

22,000

Totals

106,000

141,850

149,650

161,900

133,780

249,950

145,000

2,000

20,500

10,550




The Municipality of the

VILLAGE OF BURK’S FALLS

172 Ontario Street @ PO Box 160 e Burk’s Falls ON POA 1CO
P 705-382-3138 @ F 705-382-2273 @ www.burksfalls.net

ARBFMA — National Junior Hockey League Proposal

Date: June 13™", 2023

RECOMMENDATION

Council direct staff to do further investigation into the National Junior Hockey League and their ownership

group.

Upon a positive investigation of the National Junior Hockey League and their ownership group, Council
direct Village staff to negotiate a contract between the ARBFMA and Shawn Whitley of the National Junior
Hockey League to bring Junior Hockey to Burk’s Falls for the 2023/24 ice season.

BACKGROUND

The ARBFMA staff were approached about the possibility of bringing a junior hockey team to the ARBFMA.
Arena staff organized a site visit to see if the ARBFMA would be an adequate venue for a team. The site visit
went well, and during that meeting, staff proposed some needs for the facility including rental rates if the
ARBFMA was a qualified site.

ARBFMA requirements:

Ice time for games is set at the commercial rate currently proposed at $200 per hour which includes
the HST. Ice team for home game is 3 hours per game for 20 weeks

Ice time for practice is set at the prime time rate even though practices would happen during non-
prime time, currently proposed at $120 per hour which includes the HST. Ice team required for
practices is 3 to 4.5 hours per week for 20 to 24 weeks

The ARBFMA gets 100% of snack bar sales during game days

The ARBFMA does keeps the advertising rentals currently on the Zamboni, arena score clock, and
the arena walls and can still receive new advertising rentals in those spaces

The ARBFMA cannot offer a permanent dressing room to accommodate the team coming to the
facility

The ARBFMA will determine the adequate storage area for the team

Game nights are negotiable for Saturday nights or Sunday Afternoons with a consideration given to
Friday nights if public skating can be accommodated on another evening

Practice and games required monthly must be prepaid before staff allow team on ice surface

The attached letter is a proposal from the president of the National Junior Hockey League for Council to
consider. Staff’s perspective is that the requirements proposed are acceptable and can be all worked out
between the two parties.

ANALYSIS:
Junior Proposal Pros




The Municipality of the

VILLAGE OF BURK’S FALLS

172 Ontario Street @ PO Box 160 e Burk’s Falls ON POA 1CO
P 705-382-3138 @ F 705-382-2273 @ www.burksfalls.net

Increased facility usage of 120 to 160 hours of ice time sold ($10,000 to 15,000 practice ice and
10,500 to $12,000 game ice

Increased advertising revenues (25% of total arena ice surface board advertising)

Increased snack bar revenues for game nights

Increased traffic into facility — this traffic could lead to an increase in potential facility rentals
Storage space revenue — Village of Burk’s Falls/ARBFMA should charge for storage space required
and provided

Renovations to 1 to 2 facility dressing rooms at the leagues expense. Note: Staff have Capital
upgrades for the dressing room benches in the 10-year capital plan

Junior Proposal Cons

Increased operating costs — blade sharpening, propane use, facility maintenance, increased wear on
ice equipment

Team advertises in facility space free of charge

Snack bar staff responsible to sell team merchandise — risk of merchandise being mishandled
Increased operating hours especially on game night

Use of Karl Crozier Room at no charge for warm up and stretching — the stink of the junior hockey
players is very unpleasant

Increased staff wages and staff scheduling issues with small staff compliment — (may limit vacation
days)

Increased toiletries and cleaning supplies

Increase in facility garbage — there will be a need for an exterior garbage bin as opposed to staff
putting bags outside weekly

Increased facility cleaning times especially on game nights and playoff season

Increased ice maintenance — especially after practice ice times — facility usage rental limitations after
practice days

Junior team history of money flow troubles and not paying their bills

Parking lot issues can’t accommodate large crowds in the facility - limitations for parking especially
for visiting teams bus

Snow removal from the parking lot and Zamboni dumping area through the winter months

Junior Proposal ARBFMA Recommendations

Game nights would require a full-time operator and 1 to 2 rink rats or staff — depending on weekly
crowds this type of rental cannot be managed while working alone

Staff required for facility clean up — either after game nights or following morning depending on
facility rentals— Clean up time during playoffs is typically longer because of the increase fans inside
the facility

Staff will need time and some chance to try different ideas to see what works best for staffing needs
for game nights, practice nights and facility clean up

Games are 3 hours long with intermission between 1%t and 2" periods. This cannot be managed with
1 snack bar staff.




The Municipality of the

VILLAGE OF BURK’S FALLS

172 Ontario Street @ PO Box 160 e Burk’s Falls ON POA 1CO
P 705-382-3138 @ F 705-382-2273 @ www.burksfalls.net

e Snack bar will need to be open 1 hour before the game starts and likely % an hour after the game is
over approximately 5 to 5.5 hours for each game day. During playoffs it may be necessary for the
snack bar to have 3 staff on because of the increased traffic in the facility

e Pre-paid for ice times monthly —all ice time needs to be paid up front

e Ice maintenance time (1 to 2 hours) after practices - 2 staff required for these repairs. This done by
scheduling staff to cross over with each other (but takes away from other duties staff used to
perform) — NOTE - we are well known for a top-quality ice surface and we want to keep that respect
around the industry

o Staff will need adequate time for training, so they are not overwhelmed by the increased facility
usage and responsibilities expected of them

FINANCIAL IMPACT

2 PT staff wages (Rink Attendant) would be required about $5500 to $6500 a season to make the job
desirable for students — we can’t just offer a job for 1 night of work plus 1 day of cleaning it limits who will
apply for this position. The reason 2 staff are needed is because staff’s experience is that it is hard to find a
part-time staff to commit to working every Friday or Saturday night and then be expected to come back to
work the following morning for facility cleanup.

Approximately $3200 to $4000 extra per season for snack bar staff — 2 staff needed each game night and
likely 3 during playoffs.

There would be a financial impact for operating expenses, cleaning costs, wages, and utilities but those
expenses will need to be kept track of over the season to see the full impact to the ARBFMA budget.

The financial impact for revenues and facility repairs is part of the operational budget. The no charge use is
also part of the operational budget.

HUMAN RESOURSE IMPACT

Based on the increased ice and facility demands it will be necessary to discuss additional part-time staffing
for the arena and snack bar and the need for increased hours for in the winter for the shared Arena/Public
Works employee.

ENVIROMENTAL IMPACT
Increased Garbage generation and hazardous waste from the ice surface
OPTIONS

Council direct staff to perform a further investigation of the National Junior Hockey League and their
ownership group before a facility contract is prepared.

Upon a positive investigation, Council direct Village staff to negotiate a contract between the ARBFMA and
Shawn Whitley of the National Junior Hockey League to bring Junior Hockey to Burk’s Falls for the 2023/24
ice season.




The Municipality of the

VILLAGE OF BURK’S FALLS

172 Ontario Street @ PO Box 160 e Burk’s Falls ON POA 1CO
P 705-382-3138 @ F 705-382-2273 @ www.burksfalls.net

Council direct Village staff to prepare the needs for the facility to enter into the agreement that would bring
Junior Hockey to Burk’s Falls.

Graham Smith RRFA/CIT
ARBFMA Manager




The Municipality of the

VILLAGE OF BURK’S FALLS

172 Ontario Street @ PO Box 160 e Burk’s Falls ON POA 1CO
P 705-382-3138 @ F 705-382-2273 @ www.burksfalls.net

General Government Report

Date: July 12,2023

RECOMMENDATION
That this report be received by Tri-Council for informational purposes.

BACKGROUND

The Village of Burk’s Falls rents space to both the Burk’s Falls Fire Department and the Burk’s Falls Armour
and Ryerson Union Public Library. The rental rates are not at market value. Additionally, there has been no
annual increase to the Fire Department’s rent since they took possession of the unit.

ANALYSIS
Current market rent is $20.40 per sq ft.

The Library pays $7,201.20 annually to rent their current space. If they were to pay market value for the
space, this would be an annual rent of $36,720.00.

The Fire Department pays $3,600.00 annually to rent their current space. If they were to pay market rent for
the space, this would be an annual cost of $11,220.00.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
For the Library, the difference in rental revenue to the Village is $29,518.80.

For the Fire Department, the difference in rental revenue to the Village is $7,620.00.




